Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shoemaker, Mike; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Fulks, Brett

Subject: RE: Closure report and Final C-141 for 2RP-2649 (Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H)

Good Morning,
NMSLO will agree with NMOCD on closure.

Please make sure that you are copying me on all submittals to NMOCD on any releases that are location on State Trust
Land.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Closure report and Final C-141 for 2RP-2649 (Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H)

RE: Devon Energy (Currently Resource Rock Services, LLC) * Daisy Duke 31 St Com 3H * 2RP-2649 * DOR:
12/4/2014

Greetings,

Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved.



Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Shoemaker, Mike [mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>

Subject: Closure report and Final C-141 for 2RP-2649 (Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H)

Mike and Crystal,
Please see the attached closure report and Final C-141. Devon request NMOCD closure for 2RP-2649.

Thanks,

Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile

devon

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David Adkins
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H

RE: 2RP-2649
Kimberly,

Your request to backfill the remedial excavation for the above referenced release is approved.



If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

81 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Brett Fulks <brett.fulks@dvn.com>; David Adkins
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H

The area around S-1 is excavated between 6-inches to a foot. The area around S-2 & S-3 was excavated to 6-
inches.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2017, at 8:16 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
RE: 2RP-2649

Kimberly,
There is no remediation proposal, so how deep were the excavations?
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:58 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Brett Fulks <brett.fulks@dvn.com>; David Adkins
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Subject: Daisy Duke 31 State Com 3H




Mike,

Attached is a site map and lab data for the corrective action (2RP-2649) at the above
referenced location. Can I get permission to backfill this excavation?

Please call if you have questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),

are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
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e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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